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From: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Sent: Tuesday, June 11,2019 1:12 PM

To: 'Phillip Kilgore'

Subjeect: RE: MCA

Phil:

That would be fine. Thank you. .
Jon

. Jon Fishbane
. District General Counsel
. Collier County Public Schools

3¢y | 5775 Osceola Trail | Naples, FL 34109
“' 1 p:239.377.0498 |email: fishbi@collierschools.com

From Monday, June 3, 2019, through Thursday, July 25, 2019, the District will be on SUMMER HOURS. Our Summer
Office Hours are 7 AM to 5 PM, Monday through Wednesday, and 7 AM to 4:30 PM on Thursday. The Administrative
Center is CLOSED on FRIDAY during Summer Hours. The District will return to REGULAR business hours effective
Monday, July 29, 2019.

*During the 4™ of July week, the Administration Center will be closed Thursday, July 4™, but will be open Monday,
Tuesday, and Wednesday from 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. and Friday from 7:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

From: Phillip Kilgore [mailto:pkilgore@hillsdale.edu]
sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 12:55 PM
To: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Suhjgct: Re: MCA

Deat Jon,

I have a call at 2:00 PM today that will likely go the full hour, but I can call you as soon as that's done.
Phil

P. Kilgore
Director, Barney Charter School Initiative
Hillsdale College

--------- Original message --------

From: "Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)" <fishbj@collierschools.com>
Date: 6/11/19 12:13 (GMT-05:00)

To: Phillip Kilgore <pkilgore@hillsdale.edu>

Subject: MCA

Dear Phil:



From: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Sent: Tuesday, June 11,2019 12:13 PM
To: 'Phillip Kilgore'

Subject: MCA

Dear Phil:

| wantad £ saa if you have 18 minutes to speak today or tomorrow. | am open today from 2:00-3:30pm or tomerrew
from 1:00-3:00 pm.
Sincerely,

Jon Fishbane

Jon Fishbane

' District General Counsel

%1“{: Y
S %ﬁ . Collier County Public Schools
é«i E‘Iﬂ% \ 5775 Osceola Trail | Naples, FL 34103

s ! p: 239.377.0498 |email: fishbj@collierschools.com

&

From Monday, June 3, 2019, through Thursday, July 25, 2019, the District will be on SUMMER HOURS. Our Summer
?ffi(:e Hours are 7 AM to 5 PM, Monday through Wednesday, and 7 AM to 4:30 PM on Thursday. The Administrative

Center is GAORER on FRIRAY ¢luring Summer Hours. The District will return to REGULAR business hours effective
Monday, July 29, 2019.

*During the 4™ of July week, the Administration Center will be closed Thursday, July 4™, but will be open Monday,
Tuesday, and Wednesday from 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. and Friday from 7:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.
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pursuant to School Board policy and administrotive procedures, this e-mail system is the property of the School District of Collier County and to be used for official
business only. In addition, all users are cautioned that messages sent through this system are subject to the Public Re¢ ords Law of the State of Florida and also to

review by the school system. There should be no expectation of privacy.




